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State of Florida
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ORIGINAL

Public Serbvice Commission

DATE: January 28, 2000

TO: Mary A. Bane, Deputy Executive Director iy
FROM: Lee Fordham, Staff Counsel, Division of Legal Services ¢ LA g m '

Kelly Biegalski, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Communications ( '
RE:

Request for Withdrawal of Item Number 11, Docket No. 992032-T1, from the
February 1, 2000 Agenda Conference

Staff requests that Docket No. 992032-TL Item 11, be withdrawn from the February 1,

2000 Agenda Conference. Staff opened this docket after the company did not respond to
correspondence sent by staff. The company has contacted staff, and upon further review of the
file, it was determined that the company did not violate any Commission rules. Therefore, staff

does not believe a show cause is warranted, and this docket should be closed.
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State of Florida
_M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Public Serbice Commission

DATE: January 28, 2000

TO: Mary A. Bane, Deputy Executive Director
FROM: Lee Fordham, Staff Counsel, Division of Legal Services ¢ £ m
Kelly Biegalski, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Communications

RE: Request for Withdrawal of Item Number 11, Docket No. 992032-TI, from the
February 1, 2000 Agenda Conference

Staff requests that Docket No. 992032-TI, Item 11, be withdrawn from the February 1,
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
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